Approved
Commissioners Court

REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM  JUN 12 2017

Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY:David Disheroon = TODAY'’S DATE: 06/05/2017

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD:

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: 06/12/2017

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING: Consideration to purchase or rent
two 20 foot storage containers from SteelContainers.net to be placed at Adult
Probation (temporarily) for the purpose of storing community service equipment.

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: David Disheroon

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: 15 minutes ACTION ITEM: X

WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

kkkkikkkkx**This Section to be Completed by County Judge’s Office* ****** k&4

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date




Randy Wheeler

From: Kristi Shaw

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Randy Wheeler

Subject: Quotes

Still working on finding a demolition company..let me know if you need any thing else.

Mueller - Ben Sessions
254-898-9002 ext 5002

Miller Metal Buildings - Wes Harris
817-295-6022

Steel Containers.net

Well prices have sky rocketed on new containers unfortunately as well as on used containers. So
here are the new prices:

< 20' new 3825.00 each delivered
20" used 2600.00 each delivered

1 year rental 1* month $714.45 Delivery, turnaround & 1" month's rent, $292.28 for the next 11

\\mom‘hs.

Delivery turnaround is pretty quick as long as ground is hard, 1-2 days after order.

Let me know

Thanks

Ali Hoover
Manager/Comptroller/Director
SteelContainers.net

I35 Mini Storage
817-253-0895




